@ Business, Economic,

State Library
of Ohio

OhioLINK, http:/www.ohiolink.edu, a consortium of

90 colleges and universities throughout Ohio plus the State

Library of Ohio:

e  Gongwer News Service

Academic Search Complete

Business Source Complete

Legal Collection

Lexis-Nexis Statistical

Oxford Reference Economics and Business

Stat USA - Economic, business, and international trade

information from the U.S. Department of Commerce.

e WorldCAT - Catalog of books and materials held by
libraries worldwide.

Tip: To access OhioLINK databases go to the State Library
web site, www.library.ohio.gov and select ‘catalog’ listed on the
top of the left column. Then, on the catalog page select Access
OhioLINK databases from any other location—may require
authentication with a State Library card.

The Lexis-Nexis U.S. Serial Set Digital Collection is found
at http:/ /www.library.ohio.gov / govinfo / slogovt. html—click on
Serial Set.

The Serial Set allows simultaneous searching of U.S.
Congressional Hearings, Committee Reports, House and
Senate documents dating to the early 1800’s. It also contains
legislative histories 1969 to the present and maps 1789 to 1969.
Access is available with a State Library card. Backfiles of The
Hill, Roll Call, and the Washington Post are searchable.

Public Access to Court Electronic Records (PACER) at
http:/ lwww.library.ohio.gov / govinfo/ slogovt.html, is a service
that allows users to obtain pleadings and case and docket
information from Federal Appellate, District and Bankruptcy
courts, and the U.S. Party/Case Index via the Internet. It is
currently available within the State Library, through a Federal
trial with the Government Printing Office and the United
States Courts.

2009 Fiscal Year Budget of the U.S. Government at

http:/ lwww.gpoaccess.gov /usbudget/ is issued by the Office

of Management and Budget (OMB). The Budget of the United
States Government contains the budget message of the
President, information about the President’s budget proposals
for a given fiscal year, and other budgetary publications that
have been issued throughout the fiscal year. Other related and
supporting budget publications, such as the Economic Report of
the President, are included, which may vary from year to year.
The current and previous years are searchable.

The Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board web
site hittp:/ lwww.fasab.gov/accepted.html includes drafts and
documents for comment, projects, reports, and news releases of
the Board.
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Web Sites

Federal Reserve Economic Data at

http:/ I research.stlouisfed.org/fred2 /. FRED provides historical
U.S. economic and financial data, including daily U.S. interest
rates, monetary and business indicators, exchange rates,
balance of payments and regional economic data.

The Government Printing Office’s GPO Access,

http:/ lwww.gpoaccess.gov/ provides a central location for
legislative, judicial, and administrative information, including
the U.S. Code, Code of Federal Regulations, Federal Register,
Congressional bills, Congressional Record, Statutes at Large,
Guide to U.S. House and Senate Members, U.S. Government
online bookstore, and links to federal agencies.

Economic Policy Institute, hitp:/ /www.epi.org/ is a
non-profit think tank which conducts research and issues
publications and working papers on economic issues.

IRS Tax Statistics,

http:/ lwww.irs.ustreas.gov / taxstats / index. html

contains business, individual, and charitable tax statistics and
also includes publications and papers.

The National Association of State Budget Officers,

http:/ lwww.nasbo.org / publications.php includes publications
such as the Fiscal Survey of States, State Expenditure Report, a
directory of state budget offices, other publications, and links to
related organizations.

The Ohio Department of Development’s Office of Policy
Research and Strategic Planning, http:/ /development.ohio.
gov/research/ provides data and analysis on the economic,
industrial, and demographic trends of the State of Ohio, its
businesses and its people.

The U.S. Census, http:/ /www.census.gov/ is the starting
point for detailed statistical information by subject, geography,
or special topic. The State Library of Ohio Government
Documents librarians assist patrons in locating all types of
census information to meet their needs.

The U. S. Department of Commerce Bureau of Economic
Analysis, http:/ /www.bea.gov/ presents the latest national,
international, regional, and industry economic statistics
including Gross Domestic Product, Corporate Profits,
Government Current Receipts and Expenditures, and more.
The BEA’s Survey of Current Business http:/www.bea.gov/scb/
index.htm keeps users up to date on relevant BEA issues and
initiatives. Each issue includes numerous tables and charts of
various economic estimates.

The U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics,
http:/ lwww.bls.gov / presents comprehensive information on the
subject of labor. Ohio Labor Market Information http:/lmi.state.
oh.us/ from the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services
presents data and publications for Ohio.



